



Email:enquiries@wharncliffeside.sheffield.sch.uk Website: <u>www.wharncliffeside.org.uk</u>

> Headteacher: Mr M Gaughan Chair of Governors: Mrs S Brookes Admin Officer: Mrs T Daglish

r Find us on Facebook! 🛛 💓 Follow us on Twitter: @Wharncliffe_Sch 🛛 🕨 Subscribe to our YouTube channel!

Weekly Newsletter: 16th June 2025

Times of events

Thank you to the parents who have been in touch to request the start times of upcoming events mentioned on a recent newsletter. Please see below for confirmation of the times. In case you forget, upcoming events will continue to be added to the 'Noticeboard' section of Reach More and remain there until they have passed. Apologies for the delay in getting this information to you...

25/6: Nursery Sports Day (9:30am)

25/6: Reception New Parents' Evening (6pm)

26/6: School Sports Day (9:30am)

2/7: Summer Concert (6pm)

9/7: Parents' evening (3:30 - 5:30pm)

16/7: Nursery Graduation (11:15am)

21/7: Trophy Assembly (2:30pm) 22/7: Leavers' Assembly (pm, exact time TBC)

After School Club survey

We are currently exploring the need for an on-site **After School Club provision.** It is very early days and we need to ascertain what the level of demand is likely to be. We would greatly appreciate it if you could spend 2 minutes filling out this short survey <u>here</u> (before Friday 20th June if possible). All responses are confidential and this does not tie you into any form of agreement. Please complete this survey even if you will not need to access the club. If your child is in Y6, please complete as though they were staying with us! Thank you to everyone who has already completed this.

There is space to add questions at the end of the survey. I don't have all the answers yet but this helps us to make plans and provide you with the relevant information once the time comes. Whatever happens, we will continue to organise activity-based (half-termly) after-school clubs such as football, yoga, chess etc.

Preparation for adulthood webinars

The Local Authority SEND team are hosting a series of short online seminars to help young people, families and professionals learn about the **Preparation for Adulthood (PfA)** support available locally. These are free and open to anyone who wants to find out more about the services available to young people as they move into adulthood. See attached flyer for more information.

Brightholmlee Community Fridge

Reminder: **Brightholmlee Community Fridge** takes place on the last Saturday of every month (10am-12pm at Brightholmlee Chapel). See attached flyer for more information.

Things to do

- Wharncliffe Side Youth Club (for 11-16 year olds) starts on Monday 16th June. It is at Brightholmlee Methodist Chapel from 6pm 7:30pm each Monday. Thank you to all who have worked to get this off the ground!
- Stocksbridge Community Leisure Centre will be holding it's Summer Fayre on Sunday 22nd June, between 11.00 am and 3.00 pm. See attached flyer for more information.
- The latest 'Kids Love Yoga' newsletter is now available see attachments.
- Sheffield United are running a FREE Football Camp at Wisewood Sports Centre over the Summer holidays, through Kelloggs Cereals. For children to book on they will need a Kelloggs promotional code, from special branded pack (only one promotional code can be used per attendee). Once a code has been collected, they can use the following link to reserve their place: <u>https://officialsoccerschools.co.uk/sheffieldunited/sheffield-unitedcourses.html</u>

Mr Gaughan

Nurturing confidence, nurturing potential, nurturing success.

Celebrating Achievement



Well done to the following children:

- ★ Bronze: Maisie (Ash); Roscoe, George, Cameron (Willow)
- Silver: Matilda (Ash); Harriet (Rowan); Sienna BR, Leela (Sycamore); Josh G, Jacob B, William S, Matthew (Oak)
- **Gold:** Arnie-Grey (Ash); Leo C, Billy, Liam (Rowan); Polina (Sycamore)
- ★ Nursery Stars of the Week: Tabitha & Giovanni (Seedlings), Leo & Hugo (Saplings)
- * Attendance winners: Attendance was 95.1% overall last week. The winning classes were Ash (KS1) with 95.4% and Oak (KS2) with ANOTHER 100%! Brilliant!
- **House Point winners: Africa** collected 255 house points last week to secure their first win since April.
- * Well done to all our Y1s who completed their Phonics Screening Check this week; and our Y4s who did the **Multiplication Tables Check**. We will share the results of both as soon as we are able.



This week's birthdays:

Leonidas (6), Lexi (10)

This week's 'School Standard' is: Make decisions & explain choices

What's Happening?

Little Seedlings will be doing 'Helicopter Stories' again this week; whilst Saplings are comparing sizes (big, bigger, biggest etc).

Ash are looking at where in the World fruit comes from and preparing to design their own fruit smoothies.

Meanwhile, the school nursing team will be coming in to carry out vision screening with Reception-age children on Wednesday. This was previously arranged for earlier in the year but had to be cancelled at the last minute. Parents can opt out if they wish - just let us know.

Willow have learnt another African song: 'Bella Mama'.

KS2 children in The Learning Zone will be finishing planning their own versions of 'The Lighthouse Keeper's Lunch'.

Rowan are learning all about money - please support them with this at home if you can. Sycamore have been learning about translations and symmetry in Maths.

Oak will be discussing their feelings about secondary school with our new EMHP, Jen.

Meanwhile, our Y6s will be playing football against Oughtibridge on Wednesday!

ISIC F









Wharncliffe Side Primary School is part of Peak Edge, which is an exempt charity and a company limited by guarantee, registered in England with company number 11650747